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M E M O R A N D U M 

To:  Joseph Martella, RIDEM 

From: Sophia Narkiewicz, GZA  
Jim Clark, GZA 
 

CC:  Michele V. Leone, National Grid 

William Howard, National Grid 
Jesse Edmands, National Grid  
 

Date: July 15, 2016 

Re: Upcoming Site Response Action Report – Period from July 18th to July 29th, 2016 

Former Tidewater Facility 

Pawtucket, Rhode Island 

RIDEM Case No. 95-022 / Site Remediation File No. SR-26-0934 

 

SITE ACTIVITIES TO BE PERFORMED 

 Complete bi-monthly Site observation walk during week of July 25th to July 29th, 2016.  

 Finish mobilization and begin work activities associated with the drainage improvements 
and south washout restoration work.  Earthwork activities are expected to be initiated 
during the week of July 18th. The work is expected to be complete by August 19th. The work 
is being conducted in accordance with a Short Term Response Action Plan (STRAP) which 
was approved by Rhode Island Department of Environmental Management (RIDEM) on 
April 19th, 2016. GZA will be on-site to manage the Contractor and document the STRAP 
activities and conduct air monitoring throughout the project. The air monitoring will be 
consistent with the site-specific, RIDEM-submitted Air Quality Monitoring Plan that 
includes a two-tiered approach during intrusive activities.   

 As part of the above referenced STRAP, National Grid will support certain activities being 
performed by the City of Pawtucket associated with their Max Read Field (MRF) 
reconstruction project.   This support will include assistance with excavation, management 
and transportation of certain excess materials from the MRF project to the Tidewater Site.     

Please contact Jesse Edmands at 781-907-3682 if you have any questions or comments.  
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